8/24/2017 Zimbra

Zimbra revansiddha.gaur@harbingergroup.com

FW: Metso 07/12/2017 Full file and terms

From : Amit Thorve <amit.thorve@ebsbenefits.com> Wed, Aug 23, 2017 11:07 PM
Subject : FW: Metso 07/12/2017 Full file and terms #27 attachments

To : Revansiddha Gaur <revansiddha.gaur@harbingergroup.com>, Nandkumar Karlekar
<nandkumar@harbingergroup.com>, Smita Pawar <smita.pawar@harbingergroup.com>

Cc : Alex Nguyen <alex.nguyen@ebsbenefits.com>

Hi Revan,

We need to fetch a new CHANGE file for METSO ADP. Please include all changes done after we fetched the last FULL file.
Also please do let me know which transactions needs to be manually changed or inserted.

Please provide this change file to Alex by your Thursday EOD so he can send it to ADP on Friday PST.

Thanks,
Amit Thorve

From: Tamkeen Siddiqui [mailto: Tamkeen.Siddiqui@bsg.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 10:55 PM

To: Alex Nguyen <alex.nguyen@ebsbenefits.com>

Cc: Debbie Kulling <debbie.kulling@ebsbenefits.com>; Amit Thorve <amit.thorve@ebsbenefits.com>
Subject: RE: Metso 07/12/2017 Full file and terms

Thanks Alex.
This is exactly what I was referring to. Out of the 174 ‘Loss of Eligibility’ offers that you provided, 164 has a coverage start date of 1/1/2017 and a

different event date (a date later in the year).

But I’'m assuming that all of these might not be the second or third offers. This list might also show the ‘loss of eligibility’ offers as the only offers
sent for few employees in the file. So we need to exclude those too.

Would it be possible for you to pull the list of term offers that are sent as a second or third (but not as a first offer)?
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Maybe that would help us filter down to the exact number....which I’m still thinking will be more than what was provided in the discrepancy
report by ADP.

Thanks,
Tamkeen Siddiqui
Web / Database Developer

The Benefit Services Group, Inc. | www.bsg.com
N25 W23050 Paul Road, Pewaukee, WI 53072
Phone: 262-446-5986

Email: Tamkeen.Siddigui@bsg.com

Wellness Council of America (WELCOA) — Gold Well Workplace Award
The Business Journal three-time recipient — Healthiest Employer Small Business Award

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please retum it to the sender immediately and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. If you have any questions concerning this message, please contact the sender.

From: Alex Nguyen [mailto:alex.nguyen@ebsbenefits.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 11:48 AM

To: Tamkeen Siddiqui <Tamkeen.Siddigui@bsg.com>

Subject: ***UNCHECKED*** Not AV Scanned: [WARNING - ENCRYPTED ATTACHMENT NOT VIRUS SCANNED] Metso 07/12/2017
Full file and terms

Hi Tamkeen,

Attached are the list of records with loss of eligibility. Let me know if these are what you're referring to. I wasn't able to get a hold of
Tim but will email him after. All those others that loaded through and weren't on the discrepancy report is concerning. Password will
follow in separate email.

Thank you,

Alex Nguyen | EDI Analyst

Employee Benefit Specialists, Inc.
alex.nguyen@ebsbenefits.com

5675 Gibraltar Drive, Pleasanton, CA 94588

PH: 925-621-5259 | FAX: 925-460-3920 | CELL: 925-818-8132
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Total Enrollment Services | Employer & Employee Member Portals | Flexible Spending Accounts | Commuter Benefits
Employer Flex Benefit Card | COBRA & Retiree Administration | Invoice Reconciliation | Voluntary Benefits

www.ebsbenefits.com

www.workterra.com

DISCLAIMER

This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, proprietary, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and erase this e-mail message immediately.
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